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EasyIEP Parent Connect

A Guide for using the Parent Connect portal.




The Parent Connect feature will allow you, as the parent or guardian, to virtually access your child’s IEP
document, progress reports, 504 documents (if applicable) and other documents generated in the system the

district would like the parent to view. This guide provides an overview of Parent Connect, including information

on how to review documents.

How to Access the Parent Portal

Once a document has been created for your child, you will be sent an email notification with a link that allows you
to access the Parent Connect Portal. You can use the Parent Connect Portal anytime, but it is commonly used if you

are unable to attend the IEP meeting. You can access the Parent Connect Portal by following the steps below:

1.

Locate the email notification in your email. This notification will be sent to the email address the school has on

file. The email will look similar to the picture below.

From: EdPlanConnect@pcgus.com [mailto:EdPlanConnect@pcgus.com]

Sent: Friday, December 1, 2017 12:51 PM

To: Riley, Brian <briley@pcgus.com>

Subject: Pending Action Notification KILLEEN INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

Dear Brian Riley,

You have a pending action for a Studentin  KILLEEN INDEPENDENT SCHOL DISTRICT

To access your action item(s), please click the following link to log in to  KILLEEN INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT’S portal: EdPlan Connect

Thank you,

KILLEEN INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

After clicking on the link, you will be taken to the Parent Connect portal to authenticate your identity per FERPA
requirements by requesting an access code. You can choose to receive your code either by text message, voice

call or email. We strongly encourage text or voice call. The Login page will look similar to the picture below.

EasylEP Connect KILLEEN INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

How would you like to receive access code?

= Text Message \oice Call E-Mail

Select the phone number you wish to use:

Request Access Code




Once you select how you want to receive your access code, please click “Request Access Code” button (seen in
green in the screen shot above) and allow for 1-2 minutes to receive the access code via the method you chose (for
example, you will get a text if you selected “Test Message” above).

3. Once you receive the code, enter it in the field seen in the picture below and select “Login”

EasylEP Connect KILLEEN INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

You will have 15 minutes to use your access code.

Enter Access Cods:

—

| Login ‘

4. Once you log into the site, you will be taken to your To-Do List where any document pending a response from
you will be displayed. Click on the document to review.

e(jpla'l MY INFO TO-DO LIST COMPLETED ACTIONS SERVICE/PLAN DOCUMENTS CASE MANAGER

HOUSTON INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
ﬁ TO-DOLIST

To-Do List

Roma Test 01/16/2018 Apply Parent Response for Proposed IEP

showing 1to 1 of 1 entries

Parent Connect General Navigation



> To Do List: When you login to Parent Connect, your landing page will be your To-Do List. When you have
documents that need to be reviewed, they will display in this list — as seen below.

edpkx\ MY INFO TO-DO LIST COMPLETED ACTIONS SERVICE/PLAN DOCUMENTS CASE MANAGER

HOUSTON INDEPENDEN
ﬁ TO-DO LIST

To-Do List

Proposed Do ent Action

Roma Test Apply Parent Response for Proposed IEP /’

Showing 1o 1 of 1 entries

» Completed Actions: You can also click on the Completed Actions link in the blue bar to review any previous
actions you have completed — as seen below.

MY INFO TO-DO LIST COMPLETED ACTIONS SERVICE/PLAN DOCUMENTS CASE MANAGER

ﬂ '-JEJ‘.'P_ETE[\

Completed Actions

Mo data available in table

Showing 0 to 0 of 0 entries

> Case Manager: You can review the district contact listed for your student under the Case Manager link — as
seen below.

MY INFO TO-DO LIST COMPLETED ACTIONS SERVICE/PLAN DOCUMENT 5 CASE MANAGER

DisTRICT S ———

M ciccnen

Case Manager Information

Lara Test Special Ed Teacher

512-736-8888
5555 Second Street




> Documents: While logged in, you will be able to review any documents associated with your child and your
Parent Connect account by clicking on the Documents link. You may click on the documents listed in blue to
open that particular document — as seen below.

MY INFO TO-DO LIST COMPLETED ACTIONS SERVICE/PLAN

f ooow

Student's Documents

201

Proposed IEP

Natification - |[EP

2017 Nonification - [EP

Showing 1 to 6 of & entries

To access a document designated as needing signatures, you will need to slect the To Do List tab.

wp’a Y INFO TO DO COMPLETED ACTIONS SERVICE PLAN INFO DOCUMENTS CASE MANAGER

by PCG Educ tion

Killeen Independent School District

TODO / TODO

The parent/guardian will see an indication to signh document under the ‘Action’ column and can apply
their signature by selecting the pen icon under the ‘Respond’ column.
Note: Below is an image of what the parent/guardian will see within EDPlan Connect. Refer to EasylEP
Parent Connect for additional information regarding Parent Connect.

To-Do List

Oscar Test IEP Sign IEP Va

Showing 1 to 1 of 1 entries 1

For questions or support call Sped Data Management @ 254-
336-6960 or email DL-SpedDataMgt@Kkilleenisd.org



mailto:DL-SpedDataMgt@killeenisd.org

